\*House Committee\*

## COMMITTEE MINUTES for PUBLIC SAFETY

Date:	March 2, 2023	Location: RM 19
Convened:	1:00 PM	
Recessed:	1:45 PM	
Reconvened:	1:50 PM	
Adjourned:	2:30 PM	
Attendance Roll Call:Present:Representatives Thompson, PCH, Vondran-VC, Kressig-RM, Amos Jr., Dieken, Fisher, Fry, Gustoff, Henderson, Holt, Levin, Meyer, B., Olson, Rinker, Scheetz, Shipley, Wessel-Kroeschell, Wheeler, Wilz, H.		
Absent:		
Excused:	Representatives Abdul-Samad, Mohr, G.	

Chairman Thompson announced that both parties would be going to caucus. The meeting convened at 1:50 pm. Chairman Thompson asked the clerk to call roll. All were present except Rep. Abdul-Samad was excused. The previous minutes were approved.

 <u>HSB 161</u>- Chairman Thompson passed the gavel to Rep. Vondran. Chair Vondran recognized Rep. Thompson for <u>HSB 161</u>. There was discussion. Rep. Thompson moved the bill. Chairman Vondran made the motion to move the bill and asked the clerk to call roll. The vote was 12 ayes (Rep. Thompson, Vondran, Dieken, Fisher, Fry, Gustoff, Henderson, Holt, Rinker, Shipley, Wheeler, H. Wilz) to 7 nays (Rep. Kressig, Amos Jr., Levin, B. Meyer, Olson, Scheetz, Wessel-Kroeschell) with 2 excused (Rep. Abdul-Samad, Mohr). <u>HSB</u> <u>161</u> passes to the House Floor as a committee bill.

Chairman Vondran passes the gavel back to Representative Thompson. \* <u>HF 173</u> - Chairman Thompson recognized Representative Rinker for <u>HF 173</u>. There was discussion. Representative Rinker moved the bill. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move <u>HF 173</u> and asked the clerk to call roll. The vote total was 12 ayes (Rep. Thompson, Vondran, Dieken, Fisher, Fry, Gustoff, Henderson, Holt, Rinker, Shipley, Wheeler, H. Wilz) to 7 nays (Rep. Kressig, Amos Jr., Levin, B. Meyer, Olson, Scheetz, Wessel-Kroeschell). <u>HF 173</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.

- <u>HSB 173</u> Chairman Thompson recognized Representative Holt for <u>HSB 173</u>. There is an amendment. Representative Holt introduced amendment .512. There was discussion. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move amendment .512 short form. The amendment was adopted. Representative Holt discussed <u>HSB 173</u>, as amended and moved the bill. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move <u>HSB 173</u>, as amended and asked the clerk to call roll. The vote total was 11 (Rep. Thompson, Vondran, Dieken, Fisher, Fry, Gustoff, Henderson, Holt, Rinker, Shipley, Wheeler, Wilz) ayes to 8 nays (Rep. Vondran, Kressig, Amos Jr., Levin, B. Meyer, Olson, Scheetz, Wessel-Kroeschell) with 2 excused. <u>HSB 173</u>, as amended moves to the floor as a committee bill.
- <u>HF 406</u> Chairman Thompson recognized Representative Dieken for <u>HF 406</u>. There was discussion. Representative Dieken moved the bill. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move <u>HF 406</u> and asked the clerk to call roll.

The vote total was 19 ayes to 0 nays with 2 excused. <u>HF 406</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.

- <u>HF 155</u> Chairman Thompson recognized Representative Rinker for <u>HF 155</u>. There was discussion. Representative Rinker moved the bill. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move <u>HF 155</u> and asked the clerk to call roll. The vote total was 15 ayes (Rep. Thompson, Vondran, Dieken, Fisher, Fry, Gustoff, Henderson, Holt, B. Meyer, Rinker, Scheetz, Shipley, Wessel-Kroeschell, Wheeler, Wilz) to 4 nays (Rep. Kressig, Amos Jr., Levin, Olson). <u>HF 155</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.
- <u>HF 440</u> Chairman Thompson recognized Representative Fisher for <u>HF 440</u>. There was discussion. Representative Fisher moved the bill. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move <u>HF 440</u> and asked the clerk to call roll. The vote total was 19 ayes to 0 nays with 2 excused. <u>HF 440</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.
- <u>HSB 217</u> Chairman Thompson recognized Representative Gustoff for <u>HSB 217</u>. There was discussion. Representative Gustoff moved the bill. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move <u>HSB 217</u> and asked the clerk to call roll. The vote total was 11 ayes (Rep. Thompson, Vondran, Fisher, Fry, Gustoff, Henderson, Holt, Rinker, Shipley, Wheeler, Wilz) to 8 nays (Rep. Kressig, Amos Jr., Dieken, Levin, B. Meyer, Olson, Scheetz, Wessel-Kroeschell) with 2 excused. <u>HSB 217</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.
- <u>HSB 188</u> Chairman Thompson recognized Representative Vondran for <u>HSB 188</u>. There was discussion. Representative Vondran moved the bill. Chairman Thompson made the motion to move <u>HSB 188</u> and asked the clerk to call roll. The vote total was 19 ayes, 0 nays with 2 excused. <u>HSB 188</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.

With no other business to come before the Public Safety committee, Rep. Fry made the motion to adjourn at 2:30 pm.

Representative Phil Thompson

Michelle Haupts, Committee Secretary